Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 8:05 AM
To: 'Jennifer Rice'

Cc: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 525 W. A Street, Hayward
Attachments: DIR_L_2008-09-26.pdf

Dear Ms. Rice,

Attached is our most recent correspondence dated September 26, 2008 sent to the Responsible Parties regarding the on-
going cleanup at the subject site. At this time, it is difficult to determine concentrations of residual contaminants since no
documentation regarding the excavation conducted at the subject site has been submitted to ACEH.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding the attached correspondence.
Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 3:56 PM
To: 'Jennifer Rice'

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 525 W. A Street, Hayward

Good afternoon Ms. Rice,
| am responsible for compliance of the current operating tank system at the site.

My colleague, Paresh Khatri, is responsible for overseeing the site remediation. He and | have had conversations of late
regarding the site status since the retail station will be commencing operation shortly.

I am sending your request to him so that he may provide guidance in a timely manner.

Please feel free to use me as your point of contact for the operating station issues.
Sincerely,



Robert Weston

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health

510 567-6781

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged information and/or confidential information only for the use by the intended
recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil
action and/or criminal penalties. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone and delete the
transmission.

From: Jennifer Rice [mailto:jrice@netvista.net]

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 3:54 PM

To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: 525 W. A Street, Hayward

Dear Mr. Weston:

As you may recall, | represent Aziz and Shakila Kandahari, current owners of the above-referenced site. | have been
asked to provide a letter to a third party explaining the current status of the clean-up, and so need your help. When last
we spoke about the site, it was subject to natural attenuation monitoring only. | understand that an additional quantity of
contaminated soil was removed earlier this year, which | hope accelerated the remediation process. Could you please
inform me of the current levels of contaminants, and perhaps provide an estimate of how much more time might be
required before an application for closure might be considered? Any other information you think might be helpful would be
greatly appreciated.

Yours truly,

Jennifer Rice

Law Offices of Jennifer Rice
2175 N. California Blvd., Ste 575
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
(925)945-0811

(925)943-6250 (f)
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